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an Mr. walter A’Bowers ae 
_ . Yates Center, Kansas 

- ° * Dear Mr. Bowers: Dee ce   
« 

Lo " I have received your letter of November 2 % 
Po -- and understand your concern over the brutal assassination of = 97-20. ° 
boo, President Kennedy. a ge et 
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ediately following the assassination the full. -< ~.- 7 

resources of the FBI were made available to the Secret Service “77s > 
and local law enforcement agencies. The President has instructed ~ 

. the FBI to conduct a full investigation into the assassination of ° ae - President Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. I can or: 
oe assure you that this Bureau will discharge its responsibilities in -2 

mo this regard with the same thoroughness and dispatch that have . 
12 - f°. characterized our invostigations in the past. ea 
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i .. rar og oe: “ Since we do not disclose developments in connection Sere 
8 _ ‘with our investigations, I will not be able to answer your questions, 
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